DAVID Y. IGE NOLAN P. ESPINDA
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
Maria C. Cook
Deputy Director
Administration
Shari L. Kimoto
STATE OF HAWAII Deputy Director
Corrections
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
919 Ala Moana Boulevard, 4th Floor Renee R. Sonobe Hong
Honolulu, Hawaii 96814 Deputy Director
Law Enforcement
No. 2020-3569
September 11, 2020
TO: The Honorable David Y. Ige
Governor, State of Hawai'i
FROM: Maria C. Cook, Deputy Director of Administration /"17\

SUBJECT:  ANNUAL REVIEW AND UPDATE OF THE DEPARTMENTAL
ORGANIZATIONAL CHARTS AND FUNCTIONAL STATEMENTS

In accordance to Administrative Directive 19-02, Effecting Organizational and Functional
Statement Change, the Department of Public Safety (PSD) is submitting the annual update
of the organization charts and Functional Statements. This update reflect all approved
changes made between July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020.

Should you have any questions, please contact Matthew Sutton, PSD Management Analyst,
at 587-3476 or email: matthew.e.sutton@hawaii.gov

Attachments: PSD Functional Statements 6.30.2020
PSD Organizational Charts 6.30.2020
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